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ExIMNotices Public

From: RIVERA Samuel (AREVA) [samuel.rivera@areva.com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 4:03 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: REBOUR Gilles (AREVA); MILLER Eric (AREVA)
Subject: RE: RE: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-04 REV 2
Attachments: NRC Advance Notice 21116-TNI-001-4 Rev 2 signed.pdf

Please find attached the updated revision.  
 
The change is an updated schedule with changes to the departure date from the shipper’s site and vessel departure date. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

From: RIVERA Samuel (TRANSNUCLEAR INC)  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 1:05 PM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: MCKEE Lauren (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); REBOUR Gilles (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); MILLER Eric (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) 
Subject: RE: RE: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-04- POSTPONED 
 
Please find attached the updated revision.  
 
The change is an updated schedule with changes to the vessel info and delivery dates to receiver.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 3:34 PM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: MCKEE Lauren (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); REBOUR Gilles (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); MILLER Eric (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) 
Subject: FW: RE: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-04- POSTPONED 
 
Be advised that this transport has been postponed for about a month.  
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I will forward you updated notice in a couple of weeks.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: MCKEE Lauren (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); REBOUR Gilles (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); MILLER Eric (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) 
Subject: RE: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-04 
 
Please see attached.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  
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